
Lannie Dobson - Re: Fwd: BP application 186 (202) Woodford St. 

Lannie -

When this permit is uploaded to the G Drive will yo put this email in the document folder?

Thanks.

Ann

>>> Barbara Barhydt 4/9/2015 8:46 AM >>>
I agree that it does not require a new review.  I would like the condition of approval regarding noise to be a condition on this 
building permit: 

The periodic testing of the emergency generator shall be programmed to occur for a limited duration during the work days 
(Monday through Friday) between the hours of  9 and 5.

Thank you.  

Barbara
>>> Building Inspections Wednesday, April 08, 2015 12:16 PM >>>
Barbara, I received this application. They included an Administrative Authorization application. I spoke with Ann she suggested I 
contact you. I don't think they need an Administrative Authorization. They are replacing equipment.  BP 2013-00940 for the 
original antenna and Original Administrative Authorization 2013-119 seems to cover it all. Can you advise. Lannie 

>>> Kristin Champagne <kchampagne@structureconsulting.net> 4/7/2015 4:57 PM >>>
Please find the attachments for the Building Permit and Administrative Authorization application and related documents. If you 
have any questions or need further information please feel free to contact me at any time. Otherwise I will await your response 
for the fee I owe you.

Thank You
Kristin

Kristin Champagne | RE Consultant
Structure Consulting Group
49 Brattle Street | Arlington, MA 02474
(P) 781.454.9134 / (F) 781.791.7704
kchampagne@structureconsulting.net
www.structureconsulting.net

From: Ann Machado
To: Building Inspections;  Lannie Dobson

Date: 4/9/2015 1:32 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: BP application 186 (202) Woodford St.
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